



You're invited to attend Registration Events & Information Sessions about our programs of study...see calendar

SUMMER 2024 CLASSES: GETTING STARTED

**Online Searchable Schedule** 

**How to Get Started:** 

<u>Video Instructions</u> | <u>Written Instructions</u>

Questions? Email: WelcomeCenter@wlac.edu Call: (310) 287-7251

#### **Dates to Know**

Summer Sessions:

5 week A: 6/10 - 7/14

5 week B: 7/15 - 8/18

6 week A: 6/10 - 7/21

8 week C: 6/10 - 8/04

8 week D: 6/24 - 8/18

- Priority Enrollment Begins ...... Apr 15, 2024
- Open Enrollment Begins ...... May 6, 2024
- How to find your registration date
- Summer finals are held during the last regular class session unless otherwise stated by your instructor.

#### **Free College**

- Through the College & Career Division, you can take free classes that prepare you to succeed in math, English and other classes (<u>BSICSKL</u>, <u>VOC ED</u>, <u>ACAD</u> PREP)
- Prepare for the GED or improve your English (ESL)
- Earn college credit for your job or internship
- Complete job programs that take less than 1 year and get job success skills





# **WLAC \$0 Tuition Promise Program**

### TIME TO SIGN-UP!

West's LA College Promise (LACP) program provides **FREE TUITION** to first-time freshmen of any age and income who commit to full-time enrollment. Participants also earn priority registration and support vouchers for transportation, books, and other perks.

NOTE: Students must have California residency or meet AB 540 status, received a high school diploma (or equivalent), and be considered a first-time college student.

# To Qualify for West LA College Promise, you must:

- 1. Complete the LACCD application
- 2. Complete the West LA College Online Orientation
- 3. Complete either the FAFSA or CA Dream Act
- 4. Complete the LACCD Transition Class (free, online)
- 5. Attend West as a full-time student starting in the Fall

For more info and to submit your interest form, visit WLAC.edu/Promise-Programs





<u>Program Mapper</u>: Use this online tool to identify a major and career. Also find which classes you need to take.



Enrollment Workshops: Find listing at WLAC.edu/News/Westweek



General Ed & IGETC
See what Associate Degree and transfer requirements your classes meet.



<u>Financial Aid:</u> Most students are eligible for fee waivers, grants and/or scholarships. Find out what you qualify for.



**\$0 Tuition Promise Program:** 1st time Freshmen are eligible for \$0 tuition regardless of age, income or high school GPA



\$0 Cost Textbooks - OER:
Use "OER" in the searchable
schedule to find classes with
\$0 textbooks. Also check-out EOP:
book vouchers & book rentals.



Get to Work in 1 Year or Less:
Through the College & Career Prep
Division, you can get you to work in a
year or less and talk to someone

about your options.



Support Services: We can help you succeed. Whether it be free tutoring, academic or career counseling, or free groceries, we're here to help.



How to Videos: Find helpful how to's on West TV including using the student portal. AND, get tips on how to use the tech and tools for online classes.

# WEST LOS ANGELES COLLEGE

# Class Schedule Addendum Off Campus Locations & Glossary of Acronyms and Terms

If you have any questions regarding off campus locations, please contact the Academic Affairs office at (310) 287- 4276 or email at AcademicAffairs@wlac.edu

AA DAP = Asian American Drug Abuse Program

2900 S. Crenshaw Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90016 323-293-6284

ACAD SEHS = Academy of Science & Engineering

5753 Rodeo Road Los Angeles, CA 90016

AHAWKCDAG = Augustus Hawkins High School : CDAGS

825 W. 60th St.

Los Angeles, CA 90044 Tel: (323) 789-1282

AHAWKCHAS (AUGHAWK COM HA) = Augustus Hawkins High School: Community Health Advocates

School

825 W. 60th St.

Los Angeles, CA 90044 Tel: (323) 789-1282

AHAWKRISE = Augustus Hawkins High School : RISE

825 W. 60th St.

Los Angeles, CA 90044 Tel: (323) 789-1282

ALAINLOCKE HS= Alain LeRoy Lock Preparatory

Academy 325 E. 111th Street

Los Angeles, CA 90061

**ANIM OHS = Animo Venice Charter High School** 

820 Broadway Street Los Angeles, CA 90291

ANIMO CHAMP = Animo City of Champions Charter High

School

9330 S. 8th Ave. Inglewood, CA 90305

Tel: (323) 5651600; ca.info@greendot.org

ANIMO INGL = Animo Inglewood Charter High School

3425 W. Manchester Blvd. Inglewood, CA 90305

Tel: (323) 565-2100

ANMO LEAD = Animo Leadership Charter High School

11044 S. Freeman Ave. Inglewood, CA 90304

Tel: (323) 565-4420

ANIMO SoLA = Animo South Los Angeles Charter High

School

11100 S. Western Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90047 Tel: (323)

779-0544

ARPT CMPS = WLAC Airport Campus

9700 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045

**AUG HAWK = Augustus Hawkins High School** 

825 W. 60th St.

Los Angeles, CA 90044 Tel: (323) 789-1282

**BALD HILL = Conservation Education** 

Baldwin Hills Scenic Overlook 6300 Hetzler Rd

Culver City, CA 90232

BALLONA = Ballona Wetlands Ecological Reserve

Playa Del Rey, CA 90293 Tel: (888) 773-8450

**Barry J Nidorf Juvenile Hall** 

16350 Filbert St, Sylmar, CA, 91342

BH HIGH = Beverly Hills High School

241 Moreno Drive Beverly Hills, CA 90212 Tel: (310) 229-3685

Fax: (310) 286-7446

BILL BOTTS FIE = Bill Botts Field at Culver City Park

9910 Jefferson Blvd. Culver City, CA 90232

BOYS/GIRLS CLU = Boys & Girls Clubs of Metro Los

Angeles

Watts Willowbrook Clubhouse 1339 E. 120th Street

Los Angeles CA 90059

#### **BROH CRUS = Brotherhood Crusade**

5414 Crenshaw Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90043 Tel: (323) 545-1130

### CMP KLPTRK = Camp Kilpatrick

427 Encinal, Malibu CA 90265

### C ARD = Center for Autism and Related Disorders, Inc.

21600 Oxnard St

Suite 1800

Woodland Hills CA 91367 Tel: (818) 345-2345

### CBA INGLE = College Bridge Academy-Inglewood

2301 West Imperial Hwy Inglewood, CA 90303

Tel: (424) 732-2540

#### CTYSCHOOL= The City School

5753 Obama Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90016

# CLIN IC = Contact Allied Health Office for Convalescent Home Locations

Tel: (310) 287-4464

### **CREN SHAW = Crenshaw High School**

5010 11th Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90043

#### CIBLIBRY = CRENSHAW IMPERIAL BRANCH LIBRARY

11141 Crenshaw Blvd. Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 412-5403

#### **CULV HS = Culver City High School**

4401 Elenda St. Culver City, CA 90230 Tel: (310) 842-4200

#### DWEBSTER = DANIEL WEBSTER MIDDLE SCHOOL

11330 Graham Pl.

Los Angeles, CA 90064 Tel: 310) 235-4600

#### **DAVINCI = Da Vinci Schools**

201 N. Douglas Street I Segundo, CA 90245 Tel: (310) 725-5800

### **DORSEY = Dorsey High School**

3537 Farmdale Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90016 Tel: (323) 298-8400

#### FIRE ACAD = Junior Fire Academy

1700 Stadium Way

Los Angeles, CA 90012

#### **GAIN DTLA = LA County GAIN Office**

1625 W. Olympic Blvd. #900 Los Angeles, CA 90015 213-908-0831

### **GAIN LAX = LA County GAIN Office**

5200 W Century Blvd #500 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Tel: (424) 414-5055

### GA LA = Girls Academic Leadership Academy (GALA)

1067 West Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90019 Tel: (323) 900-4532

#### **HAMI LTON = Hamilton High School**

2955 South Robertson Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90034

#### HARKHAM = Harkham-GAON Academy

5870 W Olympic Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90036 Tel. (310) 556-0663

Fax: (310) 556-0669 mdayanhga@gmail.com

### **HOLL PLDM = Hollywood Palladium**

6215 Sunset Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90028 Tel: (323) 962-7600

### **HOLLY HS = Hollywood High School**

1521 N Highland Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90028 Tel: (323) 993-1700

### INGL 1STP = Inglewood One Stop

110 La Brea Ave # 503

Inglewood, CA 90301

Tel: (310) 680-3721

### **INGL MLIB = Inglewood Main Library**

101 W Manchester Blvd. Inglewood, CA 90301

Tel: (310) 412-5123

# JDOWNSCC (JORDON DOWNS C) = Jordan Downs

### Community Center

2102 E. 101st Street

Los Angeles, CA 90002

### **KEN HAHN = Conservation Education**

Kenneth Hahn State Recreation Area 4100 S La Cienega Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90056

#### LA HIGH = Los Angeles High School

4650 West Olympic Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90019 Tel: (323) 900-2700

Fax: (323) 936-8455

#### LA IAD = Los Angeles Institute of Architecture and Design

3807 Wilshire Blvd Ste 330 Los Angeles, CA 90010 Tel: (213)

251-4500

### LATC = Los Angeles Technology Center

3721 W. Washington Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90018 Tel: (323) 373-2300

### LACES = Los Angeles Center for Enriched Studies

5931 West 18th Street Los Angeles, CA 90035 Tel: (323) 938-1620

### LACOE DPSS = DPSS Metro Special

2615 S. Grand Ave., 4th Floor Los Angeles, 90007 Tel: 213-763-8969

### LACO EDOW = LACOE - Educational Center East

9525 Imperial Hwy., ECE 201 Downey, CA 90242 Tel: (562) 922-8700

#### MAR VISTA = Mar Vista Gardens

4909 Marionwood Drive Los Angeles, CA 90230

#### **Phoenix High School**

12971 Zanja St. Los Angeles, California 90066 (310) 306-8775

#### PORTALHS (PORTAL SCHOOLS) = Portal Schools

555 Aviation Blvd. El Segundo, CA 90245

#### SAGE OAK = Sage Oak Charter Schools

1473 Ford Street STE 105 Redlands, CA 92373 (888) 435-4445

### STEM ACAD = STEM Academy of Hollywood

1309 North Wilton Place Hollywood, CA 90028 Tel: 323-817-6461

#### **TERN CLNY= Tern Colony**

5298 Ocean Front Walk, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

#### **UCLA= UCLA**

Contact Allied Health office for information Tel: (310) 287- 4464

### LACOENH (LACOE N Holly) = LACOE - North Hollywood

North Hollywood HSE Site 6736 Laurel Canyon Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91606 Tel: (818) 764-8312

#### LAPD ARTC = LAPD Ahmanson Recruit Center

5651 W. Manchester Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90045 Tel: (310) 342-3109

#### Los Padrinos Juvenile Hall

7285 Quill Dr, Downey, CA, 90242

### LMU = Loyola Marymount University

One LMU Drive, UH 2400, Los Angeles, CA 90045

### PALI SADE = Palisades Charter High School

15777 Bowdoin St. Pacific Palisades. CA 90272

### **UNIV HIGH = University High School**

11800 Texas Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90025 Tel: (310) 914-3500

### **USC GPP = USC Government Partnerships and Programs**

3716 South Hope Street, Suite 245 Los Angeles, CA 90089

#### **UWLA = University of West Los Angeles**

West LA Campus 9800 S. La Cienega Blvd., 12th

### **VENICE HS = Venice High School**

13000 Venice Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90066 Tel: (310) 306-8111

# VPARKPAC (VIEW PARK PREP)- View Park Preparatory Accelerated Charter High School

5701 Crenshaw Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90043 Tel: (323) 290-6975

#### **VIEW PARK = View Park Prep High School**

3855 Slauson Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90043



# **Table of Contents**

SUMMER 2024 CLASSES: GETTING STARTED	1
COLLEGE PROMISE	2
Academic Preparation	6
Accounting	6
Administration Of Justice	7
African American Studies	7
Allied Health	8
American Sign Language	9
Anatomy	9
Anthropology	10
Art	12
Astronomy	14
Aviation Maintenance Tech	14
Basic Skills	17
Biology	18
Business	20
Chemistry	21
Chicano Studies	23
Child Development	24
Cinema	25
Communication Studies	26
Computer Information Systems	27
Computer Science	27
Coop Ed	28
Dental Hygiene	29
Earth Science	30
Economics	30
English	31
English Second Language - NC	
Family And Consumer Studies	36



Film Production	37
Finance	39
Fire Technology	40
Geography	40
Geology	41
Health	41
Health Occupations	42
History	43
Hospitality	44
Humanities	44
Kinesiology	44
Kinesiology Athletics	45
Management	46
Marketing	47
Mathematics	47
Microbiology	50
Music	51
Oceanography	51
Paralegal	52
Pharmacy Technician	52
Philosophy	53
PHOTOGRAPHY	53
Physics	53
Physiology	55
Political Science	56
Psychology	57
Real Estate	58
Sociology	59
Spanish	60
Supervised Learning Assistance	61
Theater	61



Vocational Education ......61

### ACADEMIC PREPARATION

### ACAD PR 015CE-Data Analysis (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

### **Data Analysis**

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12781	LAB	9:00 am - 9:50 am	MTWTh	Dera, L H	LAPD ARTC
And	LAB	3:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Dera, L H	ON LINE

Limited-enrollment class section for student members of the POPP cohort - Police Orientation Preparation Program. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf. This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/29/2024, Ends 08/22/2024)

12782	LAB	10:00 am - 10:50 am	MTWTh	Dera, L H	LAPD ARTC
And	LAB	3:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Dera, L H	ON LINE

Limited-enrollment class section for student members of the POPP cohort - Police Orientation Preparation Program. To find off-campus address, visit www.wlac.edu/WLAC/media/documents/new-sis/Off-Campus-Locations.pdf. This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/29/2024, Ends 08/22/2024)

### **ACCOUNTING**

# ACCTG 001-Introductory Accounting I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

The course covers the accounting information system, including recording and reporting of business transactions with a focus on the accounting cycle, the application of generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements, and statement analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11665	LEC	17:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Daniel, C V	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

# ACCTG 002-Introductory Accounting II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

This course will cover managerial and cost accounting topics including cost terms, cost behavior and cost systems as well as the use of accounting data for planning, budgeting, and control.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11666	LEC	17:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Ybarra. L F	ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

### ADM JUS 001-Introduction To Administration Of Justice (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU D0

Philosophy, history, and theories of the criminal justice system, including the roles and functions of the local, state, and federal jurisdictions. Theories, functions, and interrelationships among criminal justice agencies; law enforcement, courts, and corrections; crime causation, correctional theory, analysis and the social impact of crime. The conceptual approach utilized in this course recognizes that criminal justice is itself a distinct academic discipline rather than an interdisciplinary course of study.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10273	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Yan, G G	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

# ADM JUS 005-Criminal Investigation (CSU) - 3 Units

An examination of the theories, concepts, and research of criminal investigation. This course looks at the fundamentals of criminal investigation from the crime site to the courtroom preparation experience, inclusive of legal constraints, ethics, and types of evidence. The course also includes an analysis of techniques of crime site recording and search, follow-up, case preparation, and organization.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12107	LFC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Yan. G G	ONTINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES

# AFRO AM 004-The African American In The History Of The U.S. I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU D US-1

Students analyze historiographical issues in African American history and how black Americans were active agents in creating their own history from Africa to the Civil War. Emphasis is placed on the African background of African Americans, the institution of slavery, the development of African American community institutions, and African American participation in, and impact on, the Civil



War.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14238LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAGreen, C DON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

# AFRO AM 005-The African American in the History of the U.S. II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU D US-1

This course centers on the lived experiences of those of African descent from the Reconstruction Era to the present. This course examines the Reconstruction period and analyzes both the twentieth century and early twenty-first century black progress movements in the contexts of race, equity, gender, Black feminism, and social justice in contemporary black history. This course documents the laws, policies, and culture that negatively impacted African Americans and helps students understand the theories and motivations behind racial behavior and race-based social patterns and attitudes that forged U.S. political, social, and economic inter-race relations from 1865 to the present. Included is a survey of the U. S. Constitution.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14239	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Green, C D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### ALLIED HEALTH

# ALD HTH 021-Basic Life Support For The Healthcare Provider (CSU) (RPT 3) - 0.5 Unit

This course is designed to teach CPR to healthcare providers and interested students. This course covers infant, child, and both one-rescuer and two-rescuer adult CPR. Treatment of the choking patient and heart disease prevention is also included. Successful course completion earns an American Heart Association Basic Cardiovascular Life Support for the Healthcare Provider card valid for two years.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11505	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Pullukalayil, N	SC 106
(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)					

# ALD HTH 033-Medical Terminology (CSU) - 3 Units

This course is designed for students interested in learning more about medical terminology and basic anatomy and applying this knowledge to a variety of allied health professions. Students will develop a comprehensive medical vocabulary applicable to all specialties of medicine through the study of Greek and Latin prefixes, suffixes and root words. Students will also develop a basic understanding of anatomy and the function of major body systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10054	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Boghos, Y	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10763 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Boghos, Y ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ALD HTH 050CO-Field Internship (CSU) - 9 Units

Coordination of advanced emergency medical service training with a field advanced life support unit. Students will be able to participate in emergency intervention in traumatic and medical emergencies. Field internship represents the phase of instruction where the student learns how to apply knowledge and skills to the field environment.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13941LAB8:00 am - 10:05 pmMTWThFHuben, KU CLA

(Starts 06/12/2024, Ends 07/31/2024)

### AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE

### A S L 001-American Sign Language I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C2

American Sign Language I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10006LEC11:50 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

12290 LEC 14:10 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ANATOMY

# ANATOMY 001-Introduction To Human Anatomy (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

**Enrollment Requirement:**Advisory: Biology 003 OR Allied Health 033

This course examines the structure of cells, tissues, and organs of these human systems:

integumentary, skeletal, muscular, nervous, circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine,

lymphatic, and reproductive. Dissection and microscopy are used extensively in lab.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11800LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires



students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### AND

11801 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Librande, J R ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

11806 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Gandomi, T M ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **AND**

11807 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Gandomi, T M ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### **ANTHROPOLOGY**

# ANTHRO 101-Human Biological Evolution (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B CSU B2

This course explores the field of physical anthropology emphasizing the evolution of the human species. Topics will include human heredity, mechanisms of evolutionary change, human variation, and the reconstruction of human evolutionary history through the study of the fossil record and the study of our closest biological relatives, the living monkeys and apes.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10432LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBACunin Borer, M LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10869 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Henninger, S L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# ANTHRO 102-Human Ways Of Life: Cultural Anthropology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4A CSU D1

Comparative survey of human culture, including the study of human society, language, religion,



political and economic organization, with examples drawn from contemporary preliterate, peasant, and urban societies.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10445LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAMeredith, S LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

11082 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Preziosi, A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ANTHRO 111-Laboratory In Human Biological Evolution (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

This course will enable students to apply key concepts and techniques in physical anthropology. Through the understanding and use of scientific methodology, students will experience how to solve problems related to genetics, human variation, the living primates, and human paleontology.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11622LAB10:30 hrs/wkTBACunin Borer, M LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

13932 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Henninger, S L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# ANTHRO 322-Cultural Perspectives In Health And Healing (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides an introduction to the field of medical anthropology and the study of human health, disease and curing from a cross-cultural, historical, archeological, and evolutionary perspective. Societies throughout the world recognize certain bodily, emotional, and mental conditions as undesirable and in need of change. Individual and societal definitions of disease and responses to illness are shaped by biological characteristics, social dynamics, cultural values, and collective expectations. In this course we will examine various theories, methods, and frameworks in order to explore how health, illness, and healing are conceptualized and experienced in different cultures. Topics will include: medical ecology, cultural and political ecologies of disease, gender and health, medical systems as cultural systems, international health issues and programs, mental illness, and social definitions of health and illness.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11482LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAPreziosi. AON LINE

This is an upper-division class for the Dental Hygiene Baccalaureate degree. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)



### **ART**

### ART 101-Survey Of Art History I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

An introductory survey of the arts of the Western World from the Prehistoric through the Middle Ages. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11908LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAArata, M AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

11909 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Arata, M A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ART 102-Survey Of Art History II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

An introductory survey of the arts of the Western World from the Renaissance to the present. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11910LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAHuotari, KON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

11911 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Huotari, K ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# ART 103-Art Appreciation I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

A general introduction to art that examines works of art through the study of theory, terminology, themes, design principles, media, techniques with an introduction to the visual arts across time and diverse cultures. Please consult local college catalog for further details.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13423LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAKyack, JON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11912 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Kyack, J ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### ART 708-Introduction To Ceramics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

**Enrollment Requirement:**Art - Ceramics Course Family

Students in this beginning course learn the basic methods of creating ceramics that include basic design principles. Hand building techniques introduced in this course include slab, coil and pinch methods of construction and ceramic terminology. The emphasis will be drawn to the technical understanding of the behavior of clay and glazes. The course covers aesthetics and creative development of clay objects examining historical, contemporary, and personal modes of expression across cultures. Consult the catalog of local college for details

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12184	LEC	10:30 am - 11:35 am	MW	STAFF, W	FA 105
(Starts 06/10/2024,	Ends 08/04/2024	1)			
AND					
12185	LAB	10:30 am - 1:50 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	FA 105
And	LAB	11:45 am - 1:50 pm	MW	STAFF, W	FA 105
(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)					

### ART 709-Ceramics I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

Enrollment Requirement: Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Ceramics course family. This course provides continuation of introduction to ceramics. The emphasis of this course is learning to form vessels on the throwing wheel. The course material stresses further concepts of design. Art 709 curriculum has students investigate a more complex understanding of surface with glazing techniques, ceramic terminology, and clay and glaze chemistry. The course covers aesthetics and creative development of clay objects examining cultural, historical, contemporary, and personal modes of expression. Consult the catalog of local college for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
12186	LEC	10:30 am - 11:35 am	MW	STAFF, W	FA 105			
(Starts 06/10/2024)	(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)							
AND								
12187	LAB	10:30 am - 1:50 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	FA 105			
And	LAB	11:45 am - 1:50 pm	MW	STAFF, W	FA 105			
(Starts 06/10/2024)	, Ends 08/04/202	4)						

# ART 711-Ceramics III (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

**Enrollment Requirement:** Maximum of four enrollments in the Art-Ceramics course family. This Advanced level course focuses on independent projects in ceramics, integrating multiple techniques to produce a cohesive body of work. Art genres, art theories, historical objects and contemporary ceramics will be examined through lectures and research. Consult the catalog of local college for details.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12188	LEC	10:30 am - 11:35 am	MW	STAFF, W	FA 105
(Starts 06/10/2024	Ends 08/04/2024	4)			



**AND** 

 12189
 LAB
 10:30 am - 1:50 pm
 TTh
 STAFF, W
 FA 105

 And
 LAB
 11:45 am - 1:50 pm
 MW
 STAFF, W
 FA 105

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

### **ASTRONOMY**

### ASTRON 001-Elementary Astronomy (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Students will study of the history of astronomy, celestial motions, the solar system, stellar origins and evolution, nebulae, galaxies and cosmology.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10209LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBABell. E AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

11416 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Yassin, K A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ASTRON 005-Fundamentals Of Astronomy Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

**Enrollment Requirement:**Corerequisite: ASTRON 001

Using the planetarium and telescopes (as available on campuses) and/or planetarium software, star atlases and planispheres, this class will study the methods used by astronomers to determine the nature of the universe.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11609LAB10:30 hrs/wkTBABell, E AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECH

### **AVIATEK 001-Maintenance Procedures (CSU) - 4 Units**

Instruction is offered in ground operations, servicing airplanes, maintenance publications, forms, records, and mechanic's privileges and limitations. Aircraft materials and processes are identified, with emphasis on inspection procedures.

 Class No
 Component
 Start/End Time
 Days
 Instructor
 Room

 13955
 LEC
 6:35 am - 8:45 am
 MTWTh
 Guzman, E
 AT B207

 (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)
 Component
 AT B207

# **AVIATEK 002-Maintenance Procedures Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units**

Instruction and practice is offered in ground operations and servicing airplanes. Maintenance



publications, forms and records are used in conjunction with inspection and repair procedures. Materials are identified and inspected to specification.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13956	LAB	8:55 am - 12:15 pm	MTWTh	Guzman, E	AT A102
(Starts 06/10/2024	, Ends 08/04/202	4)			

### **AVIATEK 003-Basic Aircraft Science (CSU) - 4 Units**

Instruction is offered in applied mathematics, physics, aircraft drawing, and application of aircraft coverings, doping, composites and corrosion control.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13961	LEC	2:00 pm - 4:10 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B201
(Starts 06/10/2024	, Ends 08/04/202	4)			
13967	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:55 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A201
(Starts 06/10/2024	Ends 08/04/202	4)			

### **AVIATEK 004-Basic Aircraft Science Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units**

Instruction and practical application is offered in basic mathematics, physics, aircraft drawings and prints. Instruction and practice is also given in wood structures, aircraft coverings, aircraft finishing and corrosion control.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13962	LAB	4:20 pm - 7:40 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A110
(Starts 06/10/2024,	, Ends 08/04/202	4)			
13968	LAB	7:05 pm - 10:25 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B103
(Starts 06/10/2024)	Ends 08/04/202	4)			

# **AVIATEK 007-Electrical And Instrument Systems (CSU) - 4 Units**

Instruction is offered in the function of aircraft electrical systems and components, generators, and aircraft instruments including flight, navigation, engine instrumentation, and position and warning systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13959	LEC	8:00 am - 10:10 am	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B201
(Starts 06/10/2	2024. Ends 08/04/202	4)			

# AVIATEK 008-Electrical And Instrument Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

An analysis is made of series, parallel and complex electrical circuitry in DC and AC supplemented by discussions of testing and measuring equipment. Description, operation, and maintenance procedures for aircraft instrumentation are also explained, as well as positions and warning systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13960	LAB	10:20 am - 1:40 pm	MW	STAFF, W	AT B103
And	LAB	10:20 am - 12:05 pm	TTh	STAFF, W	AT B103
And	LAB	3:25 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	AT B103
(Starte 06/10/2024	Ends 08/04/202	4)			

# AVIATEK 011-Aircraft Metal Assembly, Inspection, and Evaluation (CSU) - 4 Units

This course offers a study of metal and non-metal repair procedures, including the materials and methods of fastening by welding, riveting, and other accepted techniques. Instruction is offered in conducting 100-hour inspections. Airframe subjects are reviewed and practice tests are taken in preparation for the FAA written examinations for A&P licensing.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13957	LEC	6:35 am - 8:45 am	MTWTh	Urias, C M	AT B203

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

# AVIATEK 012-Aircraft Metal Assembly Inspection and Evaluation Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in cutting, bending, forming, welding, and fastening metal structures. Plastic enclosures honeycomb and composites are evaluated. Structural repairs using various fastening and bonding techniques are emphasized. Students will conduct a 100-hour inspection on an airframe using the appropriate reference material and correct procedures to determine airworthiness. Students perform General and Airframe practical projects.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13958	LAB	8:55 am - 12:15 pm	MTWTh	Urias, C M	AT A110
(Starte 06/10/2024	Ends 08/04/202	4)			

### AVIATEK 013-Hydraulic, Landing Gear, And Fuel Systems (CSU) - 4 Units

Instruction is offered in the study of hydraulic landing gear and fuel systems. Emphasis is placed on component design, operation, relationships, and systems troubleshooting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13969	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:55 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A214
(Starte 06/10/2024	Ends 08/04/202	4)			

### **AVIATEK 014-Hydraulic, Landing Gear And Fuel Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units**

Hydraulic landing gear and fuel systems are studied and operated, with components removed and reinstalled. Emphasis is placed on procedures and techniques, troubleshooting and diagnosis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13970	LAB	7:05 pm - 10:25 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT A102
(Starts 06/10/2024	I, Ends 08/04/202	4)			

# **AVIATEK 015-Propeller And Powerplant Systems (CSU) - 4 Units**

Instruction is offered in propellers and powerplant lubrication,,cooling, induction, and exhaust systems. Fire protection, fire detection and extinguishing systems, is included.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13963	LEC	2:00 pm - 4:10 pm	MTWTh	Mirkhanian, K	AT B209
(Starts 06/10/2024)	, Ends 08/04/2024	4)			

# AVIATEK 016-Propeller And Powerplant Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in identifying lubricants, troubleshooting engine lubricating systems, servicing and repairing propellers and control systems, troubleshooting and repairing powerplant cooling, induction and exhaust systems, and inspecting and servicing powerplant fire protection systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13964	LAB	4:20 pm - 7:40 pm	MTWTh	Mirkhanian, K	AT B207
(Starts 06/10/2024	1 Fnds 08/04/202	4)			

# **AVIATEK 017-Ignition And Fuel Metering Systems (CSU) - 4 Units**

Instruction is offered in the principles and practices of aircraft powerplant ignition systems and fuel metering systems.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13965	LEC	4:45 pm - 6:55 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B209

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

### AVIATEK 018-Ignition And Fuel Metering Systems Laboratory (CSU) - 2 Units

Instruction and practice is offered in inspecting, checking, servicing, troubleshooting, and repairing aircraft ignition and fuel metering systems.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13966	LAB	7:05 pm - 10:25 pm	MTWTh	STAFF, W	AT B201

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

### BASIC SKILLS

# BSICSKL 005CE-Academic Guidance (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Student success begins with understanding one's current basic skill levels, post-secondary education opportunities, educational and career goals and requirements, and developing a strategy for gaining the necessary knowledge and skills to transition into and complete college credit courses with good grades. Students will research and document their educational and career goals and requirements, develop an action plan to achieve them in a specific time frame, and learn to self-evaluate and reevaluate their progress in implementing their action plan and achieving their goals.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12803	LEC	9:00 am - 9:50 am	MTWTh	Johnson, D	LAPD ARTC

POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - Limited-enrollment class section for student members of the POPP cohort. Contact Eric Brach at 424-393-4760 for info.

(Starts 07/29/2024, Ends 08/22/2024)

12804 LEC 10:00 am - 10:50 am MTWTh Johnson, D LAPD ARTC

POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - Limited-enrollment class section for student members of the POPP cohort. Contact Eric Brach at 424-393-4760 for info.

(Starts 07/29/2024, Ends 08/22/2024)

13109 LEC 1:30 hrs/wk TBA Limas, I G HLRC FLR1 (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# BSICSKL 034CE-High School Equivalency Test Preparation (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

High School Equivalency Test Preparation

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13726LEC9:00 am - 11:50 amMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/24/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

12851 LEC 6:00 pm - 7:50 pm TTh Soto-Perales, K C ON LINE

Class is taught (bilingually) in English and Spanish. Students need to be co-enrolled in an ESL noncredit class to be eligible to enroll in this section.

(Starts 06/11/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

13494 LEC 6:00 pm - 7:50 pm F Sanders, V ON LINE

"Este curso requiere inscripcion simultanea en una clase de Noncredit ESL en WLAC. GED Spanish Test prep. Requires co-enrollment in our ESL class.



This class will be offered in an online blended format, which requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assignments"

(Starts 06/14/2024, Ends 08/16/2024)

13727 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:20 pm MW STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/24/2024, Ends 08/14/2024)

# BSICSKL 044CE-Reading and Writing for College and Career Readiness (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Reading and Writing for College and Career Readiness

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12805LEC11:00 am - 12:25 pmMTWThHayduk, CLAPD ARTC

POPP - Police Orientation Preparation Program - Limited-enrollment class section for student members of the POPP cohort. Contact Eric Brach at 424-393-4760 for info.

(Starts 07/29/2024, Ends 08/22/2024)

### BSICSKL 075CE-Introduction To Post-Secondary Education (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Introduction To Post-Secondary Education

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13110	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Limas, I G	HLRC FLR1
(Starts 07/15/20	024, Ends 08/18/202	4)			

13111 LEC 1:30 hrs/wk TBA Limas, I G HLRC FLR1

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### **BIOLOGY**

# BIOLOGY 003-Introduction To Biology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

This course for non-majors examines the fundamental principles of biology with laboratories emphasizing hands-on investigations. Topics include an introduction to evolutionary theory, basic biological chemistry, cell function and reproduction, cellular respiration and photosynthesis, classical and contemporary genetics, gene expression and an introduction to animal structure and function. Meets UC/CSU GE requirement of natural science with a lab.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11818	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Mirmovitch, V	ONTINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

AND

11819 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Mirmovitch, V ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)



11914 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **AND**

11915 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### BIOLOGY 006-General Biology I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

**Enrollment Requirement:**Advisory: BIOLOGY 003 and eligibility for transfer level mathematics

This is a general biology course designed for life science and many pre-health majors. It examines basic cellular biology, metabolism, genetics, molecular biology, and the relationship between form and function of living organisms. Note: Some 4-year institutions prefer that Biology 6 and 7 be taken at the same college.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11802	LEC	8:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

#### AND Select One of the following:

11803	LAB	8:55 am - 2:35 pm	T	Martin, K	MSA 303
And	LAB	11:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

14384	LAB	8:55 am - 2:35 pm	W	Martin, K	MSA 303
And	LAB	12:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Martin, K	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

# BIOLOGY 007-General Biology II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: BIOLOGY 006 OR BIOLOGY 003

This is a general biology course designed for life science and many pre-health majors. It examines the unifying principles of biology through the study of phylogeny, taxonomy, organismal structure/function, evolution, and ecology. Note: Some 4-year institutions prefer that Biology 6 and 7 be taken at the same college.



Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14262	LEC	8:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Priest, M A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

#### **AND**

14263	LAB	9:30 am - 12:35 pm	TTh	Priest, M A	MSA 203
And	LAB	1:05 pm - 3:30 pm	TTh	Priest, M A	MSA 203
And	LAB	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Priest, M A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

### BIOLOGY 408-Pharmacology (CSU) - 3 Units

This course examines the theoretical basis for pharmacological treatment of common health problems. The topics covered include the classification of drugs, their pathophysiological basis for therapeutic use, potential adverse effects, drug interactions, and contraindications.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14267	LEC	3:15 pm - 5:40 pm	Т	Zuk, P MSA	. 307
And	LEC	3:15 pm - 5:40 pm	W	Zuk, P MSA	. 307
And	LEC	8:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Zuk, P ON L	INE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

#### BUSINESS

# BUS 001-Introduction To Business (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU D2

Students engage in a multidisciplinary examination of how culture, society, economic systems, legal, international, political, financial institutions, and human behavior interact to affect a business organization's policy and practices within the U.S. and a global society. The course demonstrates how these influences impact the primary areas of business including: organizational structure and design, leadership, human resource management, risk management and insurance, organized labor practices, ethics and social responsibility, marketing, organizational communication, ebusiness/technology, entrepreneurship, legal, accounting, and financial practices, and the stock and securities market; and therefore how they affect a business's ability to achieve its organizational goals.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10751	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Gossett, D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

10752 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Matosic, T ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10753 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Demoner, G D ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### BUS 005-Business Law I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Business Law I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10758LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBADemoner, G DON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### BUS 032-Business Communications (CSU) - 3 Units

This course will help students to present themselves to potential employers, solve problems, use various forms of written communication, collaborate with work teams, and use technology to communicate. Learn how to succeed in today's competitive, diverse and global business environment through excellent communication and teamwork skills.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12082	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Gossett, D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### **CHEMISTRY**

# CHEM 051-Fundamentals Of Chemistry I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Chemistry 51 is a descriptive course in general, organic and biological chemistry designed for nursing and Allied Health students. Topics include: the metric system of measurements, chemical symbols, formulas and nomenclature systems, chemical equations and physical and chemical characteristics for all states of matter. Other topics include acids, bases, buffers and pH. Organic topics focus on functional group identification including hydrocarbons, organic halide, alcohols, ethers, ketones, aldehydes, amines, carboxylic acids, esters and other acid derivatives, carbohydrates, lipids and proteins are also surveyed.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12411LEC14:10 hrs/wkTBAQuebbemann, N RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

AND

12412 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Quebbemann, N R ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### CHEM 060-Introduction To General Chemistry (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Placement in CHEM 060 OR MATH 115 OR MATH 123B OR MATH 123C OR Placement in MATH 123C OR MATH 125 OR Placement in MATH 125 OR MATH 215 OR Placement in MATH 215 OR MATH 227 OR Placement in MATH 227 OR MATH 235 OR MATH 236 OR MATH 241 OR MATH 245

This course is a survey of basic chemistry topics. The course is intended as preparation for chemistry, some allied health majors, or for students completing their general education. Topics include atoms and elements, nomenclature, chemical bonds, chemical reactions, stoichiometry, energy and states of matter, gas laws, aqueous systems, solutions, and acids, bases and salts. Laboratory activities will support the range of topics covered in lecture including chemical laboratory safety, qualitative and quantitative experiments.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12460	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Alemayehu, M	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

**AND** 

 12461
 LAB
 9:35 am - 2:05 pm
 TTh
 Alemayehu, M
 MSA 402

 And
 LAB
 5:30 hrs/wk
 TBA
 Alemayehu, M
 ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

# CHEM 101-General Chemistry I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite: Chemistry 060

This is the first semester of a one-year course in general chemistry intended for majors in the natural sciences, (chemistry, biochemistry, biology, nutrition, physics, pre-medicine), mathematics and engineering. Topics presented in this course include chemical nomenclature, atomic structure, quantum theory, bonding theories and molecular geometries, chemical equations, oxidation-reduction, stoichiometry, thermochemistry, solid, liquid and gaseous states and related forces, gas laws, solutions and colligative properties, periodic relationships, and acid-base theories. Lab work involves both qualitative and quantitative analysis.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room



11808 LEC 8:50 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

#### AND

11809	LAB	9:35 am - 1:45 pm	MW	STAFF, W	MSA 405
And	LAB	9:35 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

### CHEM 102-General Chemistry II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

**Enrollment Requirement: CHEM 101** 

This is the second semester of a one-year course in general chemistry intended for majors in the natural sciences, (chemistry, biochemistry, biology, nutrition, physics, pre-medicine), mathematics and engineering. Topics presented in this course include chemical kinetics, molecular and ionic equilibria, thermodynamics, electrochemistry, and nuclear, coordination, descriptive and organic chemistry. Lab work involves both qualitative and quantitative analysis.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14287	LEC	8:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Iniguez, J A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

#### AND

14290	LAB	9:35 am - 1:25 pm	TTh	Iniguez, J A	MSA 405
And	LAB	10:25 hrs/wk	TBA	Iniguez, J A	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 07/28/2024)

### CHICANO STUDIES

# CHICANO 002-The Mexican-American In Contemporary Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC-4 CSU-D F

Introduces the student to the most relevant issues facing the Chicano community today. Special attention will be given to the growth and impact of political behavior and under-representation, public health concerns, educational inequities, and immigration policies affecting Mexicans, Chicanos, and other Latinos.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12765	LEC	8:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Agredano. F E	ON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

13232 LEC 8:50 hrs/wk TBA Agredano, F E ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

13521 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Gomez, L M ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### CHICANO 047-The Mexican-American Woman In Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4 CSU C2 D F

Examines the socio-historical development of Chicanas in the U.S. It analyzes issues relating to feminism, gender politics, history, and community activism. The class assesses specific social issues which are central to the Chicana experience.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14296LEC8:50 hrs/wkTBAGomez, L MON LINE

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

### CHILD DEVELOPMENT

# CH DEV 001-Child Growth And Development (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 41 CSU D9

Students examine the major physical, psychosocial, and cognitive/language developmental milestones for children, both typical and atypical, from conception through adolescence. There is an emphasis on interactions between maturational processes and environmental factors. While studying developmental theory and investigative research methodologies, students will observe children, evaluate individual differences and analyze characteristics of development at various stages.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10433LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAJuarez, M MON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

# CH DEV 002-Early Childhood: Principles And Practices (CSU) - 3 Units

The student will explore the history of early childhood education as well as current philosophies and practices. Early Childhood programs will be observed and examined in relation to the needs of the child, the arrangement of the environment and the role of the teacher.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11110LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBASmith, M HON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### CH DEV 010-Health, Safety And Nutrition (CSU) - 3 Units

Students learn about the laws, regulations, standards, policies and procedures and early childhood curriculum related to child health, safety and nutrition. The key components that ensure physical health, mental health, and safety for children and staff are identified along with importance of collaboration with families and health professional. The interrelationship of health, safety and nutrition and the impact on children's growth and development are key focuses

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11290	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### CH DEV 011-Child, Family and Community (CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU D

An examination of the developing child in a societal context focusing on the interrelationship of family, school and community and emphasizes historical and socio-cultural factors. The processes of socialization and identity development will be highlighted, showing the importance of respectful, reciprocal relationships that support and empower families.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10872	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Smith, M H	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# CH DEV 031-Infant/Toddler Care and Education (CSU) - 3 Units

### **Enrollment Requirement: CH DEV 001**

The principles and practices of inclusive and respectful caregiving for infants and toddlers within a variety of program designs will be studied and analyzed. Attention will be given to designing environments and curriculum that support current research into brain theory, language development, assessment, early intervention, and inclusion practices.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14295	LEC	6:00 pm - 9:00 pm	W	STAFF, W	ON LINE
And	LEC	8:10 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class is a synchronous class that will meet during the time frame stated in the meeting time. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### **CINEMA**

# CINEMA 003-History Of Motion Pictures (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

This course examines classics and important films from the birth of the medium to the present time. Films are screened and discussed with regard to their cultural influence. The course follows the



evolution of the art, economics, industry and technology involved in movie making.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13320LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBACasser, LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11916 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Harrison, M ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### CINEMA 005-Introduction to Screenwriting (UC/CSU) (RPT 1) - 3 Units

This course will introduce students to the aesthetic and technical elements of screenwriting. Students who complete this course will have a thorough understanding of the process and language used to create a first draft script for both television and motion pictures.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14230LEC6:50 hrs/wkTBAHarrison, MON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

AND

14231 LAB 6:50 hrs/wk TBA Harrison, M ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### COMMUNICATION STUDIES

# COMM 101-Public Speaking (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1C CSU A1

Students study the theory and techniques of public speaking in a

democratic society. Students will apply rhetorical principles to topic selection and audience analysis, research and reasoning of information, speech composition and outlining, presentation aids and delivery, and listening and evaluation of public discourse. Students practice effective communicative strategies for various types of original speeches including informative and persuasive speeches. Focus will be on developing credibility as a speaker and demonstrating confidence before an audience. This course meets Communication Studies Associate Degree for and transfer requirements in Oral Communication.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10589LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBACuomo, AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes



and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10592 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TRA Cuomo, A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

13660 I FC 10:30 hrs/wk TRA STAFF, W ONLINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11774 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Alexander, L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

13786 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11108 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Alexander, L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS

### CIS 101-Introduction to Computers and Their Uses (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Computers and Their Uses

Class No Component Start/End Time Instructor Days Room 14209 **LEC** 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Chiang, AS ON LINE

This is the updated version of Co Sci 901 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

11673 10:30 hrs/wk **TBA** Patel. M ON LINE

This is the updated version of CO SCI 901 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### COMPUTER SCIENCE

# CS 101-Introduction to Computer Science (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction to Computer Science

Class No Component Start/End Time **Days** Instructor Room

As of Date 03/20/2024 27



11140 LEC 8:50 hrs/wk TBA Gorfu, K A ON LINE

This is the updated version of CO SCI 902 and fulfills the same degree and certificate requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

13639 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Gorfu, K A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### CS 119-Programming in Python (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: CS 101

Programming in Python

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13636LEC6:50 hrs/wkTBAGorfu, K AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

**AND** 

13637 LAB 6:50 hrs/wk TBA Gorfu, K A ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

14210 LEC 5:50 hrs/wk TBA Ghaforyfard, P ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

AND

14211 LAB 5:50 hrs/wk TBA Ghaforyfard, P ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

### COOP ED

# COOP ED 195-Work Experience - General I (CSU) (RPT 15) - 1 Unit

**Enrollment Requirement:** Maximum of 16 lifetime units in cooperative education.

Work Experience - General I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12962LEC1:20 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WWORK SITE

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation and the application packet no later than June 01, 2024. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must complete the employment prep discussions and reflections and scheduled faculty. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.



13004 LEC 1:20 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W WORK SITE

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation and the application packet no later than June 01, 2024. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must complete the employment prep discussions and reflections and scheduled faculty. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.

13005 LEC 1:20 hrs/wk TBA Rodriguez-Blanco, A A WORK SITE

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation and the application packet no later than June 09, 2023. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must attend one employment prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.

### COOP ED 295-Work Experience - General I (CSU) (RPT 7) - 2 Units

**Enrollment Requirement:** Maximum of 16 lifetime units in cooperative education.

Work Experience - General I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13587LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBACastillo, J CWORK SITE

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation and the application packet no later than June 09, 2023. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must attend one employment prep workshop. Workshop dates and times will be provided during the orientation. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/17/2024)

### COOP ED 395-Work Experience - General I (CSU) (RPT 4) - 3 Units

**Enrollment Requirement:** Maximum of 16 lifetime units in cooperative education.

Work Experience - General I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12961LEC4:35 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WWORK SITE

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation and the application packet no later than June 01, 2024. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must complete the employment prep discussions and reflections and scheduled faculty. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held.

13737 LEC 7:25 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W WORK SITE

All students must complete a Work Experience Education orientation and the application packet no later than July 01, 2024. The application can be found on the CWEE webpage. www.wlac.edu/career-center/coop-ed. WEE students must complete the employment prep discussions and reflections and scheduled faculty. This class requires students to work at their worksite each week and submit all required paperwork to earn the credit units. No on-campus meetings will be held. (Starts 07/08/2024, Ends 08/25/2024)

### DENTAL HYGIENE

### **DEN HY 090-Special Project In Dental Hygiene - 2 Units**

This course allows dental hygiene students and graduates to pursue Special Projects in Dental Hygiene on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12351LAB13:15 hrs/wkTBADe La Vega, A LMSB 119

Students who are accepted in dental hygiene program only.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

12226 LAB 13:15 hrs/wk TBA Bonner, M M CLIN IC

This course is open for enrolled dental hygiene students going into 4th semester of the dental hygiene program. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)



### DEN HY 097-Special Projects In Dental Hygiene - 1 Unit

This course allows dental hygiene students and graduates to pursue special projects in dental hygiene on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12125LAB10:30 hrs/wkTBAOgami Avila, JMSB 119

This course is offered for current dental hygiene students who took all the first semester course and moving to the second semester courses.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### DEN HY 356-Histology And Embryology Of Oral Tissues (CSU) - 2 Units

This course includes the theory of the embryological human development of the oral cavity and identification and classification of normal and abnormal conditions of the oral cavity and supporting structures during development.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12350	LEC	9:00 am - 11:10 am	M	Ogami Avila, J	ON LINE
And	LEC	4:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Ogami Avila, J	ON LINE

This course is open for students accepted into the dental hygiene program. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### DEN HY 410-Emergencies In Dental Practice (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course is designed to provide knowledge in the methods of medical and dental emergency prevention and management in the dental office. Emphasis is on recognizing signs, symptoms, and treatment of the more common medical emergencies which may occur in the dental setting. Drugs and equipment that are utilized in the management of medical emergencies are applied through case scenarios and in the clinical setting.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13087	LEC	9:30 am - 11:35 am	Th	Nalbandian, N G	MSA 111

This course is only open for the students who are currently enrolled in dental hygiene program. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

#### EARTH SCIENCE

### EARTH 001-Earth Science (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Earth Science

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11810LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAOkbamichael, MON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### **ECONOMICS**

# ECON 001-Principles of Microeconomics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B CSU D2

Introductory course in the principles of microeconomic theory, including economic analysis of the firm and resource allocation; analysis of the laws of supply and demand; market structures of the



American economy; price theory; current domestic economic problems. Component Start/End Time Class No **Days** Instructor Room 10937 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Sekivoba, B E ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024) 10288 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk **TBA** Sekiyoba, B E ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024) 11095 LEC TBA ON LINE 10:30 hrs/wk Yilan, L This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024) ON LINE 10:30 hrs/wk TBA 13674 LEC Yilan, L This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024) ECON 002-Principles of Macroeconomics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4B CSU D2 A course in macroeconomics emphasizing aggregative economic analysis, including money and banking, national income determination, business fluctuations, and other topics relevant to macroeconomic analysis. Class No **Component Start/End Time Days** Instructor Room 13676 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Yankey, K A ON LINE This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024) 10356 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Keskinel, M This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024) LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Keskinel, M This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### **ENGLISH**

# **ENGLISH 101-College Reading And Composition I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units**

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1A CSU A2



(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

LEC

10:30 hrs/wk

12292

# **2024 Summer Classes**

This is a college-level freshman composition course, which focuses on expository writing and argumentation and requires the writing of a minimum of 6000 words in essays and a research paper. Students study a variety of texts written at the college level, including literature, that reflect current academic concerns relating to issues of language, ethnicity, class, gender, identity, psychology, and cultural studies. The course is intended for students who plan to transfer to a four-year college or university.

		-	•		entity, psychology, and
cultural stud	dies. The cou	ırse is intended for stı	udents who p	olan to transfer to	a four-year college or
university.					
Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12123	LEC	10:15 am - 12:25 pm	MW	STAFF, W	GC 330
And	LEC	5:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE
This English 101 explores key readings and concepts by business thought leaders and successful entrepeneurs. Particularly of interest to students who have, are, or will be enrolling in "Introduction to Business" or "Entrepeneurship." Open to any and all students regardless of major. This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)					
10657	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Lincke Ivic, N M	ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)					
11067	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Lincke Ivic, N M	ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)					
10658	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Ortiz, J I	ON LINE
This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)					
10662	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Ortiz, J I	ON LINE
assigned homes and access to the	vork. No on-can	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login i	instructions, information	about additional online classes
10792	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Tejada, L A	ON LINE
assigned homes and access to the	vork. No on-can	ore, online counseling, online	or Canvas login i	instructions, information	about additional online classes
12289	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Tejada, L A	ON LINE
This share we will			. مماله سما ، امم مام		:

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

TBA

Ames, JL

ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes

and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online



(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

13735 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Sprague, R L ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### ENGLISH 102-College Reading And Composition II (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU A3 C2

**Enrollment Requirement:** ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101 OR Placement in ENGLISH 101 OR Placement in ENGLISH 102

English 102 develops reading, writing, and critical thinking skills beyond the level achieved in English 101 and requires the writing of a minimum of 10,000 words in essays and a research paper throughout the semester. It emphasizes logical reasoning, analysis, and strategies of argumentation using literature and literary criticism.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10689LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBASTAFF. WON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

12288 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Bailey Hofmann, H ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

13529 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Bailey Hofmann, H ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# **ENGLISH 103-Composition And Critical Thinking (UC/CSU) - 3 Units**

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 1B CSU A3

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101

This course helps students develop critical thinking, reading, and writing skills beyond the level achieved in English 101 with an emphasis on logical reasoning, analysis, argumentative writing skills, and research strategies with a minimum of 10,000 words of student writing submitted over the semester.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12118LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBABoutry, KON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

12291 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Ames. J L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)



11299 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Setka, S N ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10715 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA McOmber, A M ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10718 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Ames, J L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## **ENGLISH 127-Creative Writing (UC/CSU) - 3 Units**

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C2

Enrollment Requirement: ENGLISH 001 OR ENGLISH 101

This course focuses on writing, reading, discussing, and interpreting student creative writing and the writing of literary masters. It is designed to promote creative expression and increase understanding and appreciation of the craft and pleasures of creative writing. The course covers the genres of poetry, fiction, writing for performance (drama, film, performance art), and creative non-fiction.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room
14302 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Boutry, K ON LINE

This five-week class taught by a professional screenwriter will focus on writing for film and television. Participants will learn about story structure, genre, and learn about the business of screenwriting. Students will complete an outline and the first acts of a screenplay during the class. Open to beginners at all levels. Just come with a love of film and TV! This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### ENGLISH SECOND LANGUAGE - NC

## ESL NC 006CE-English As A Second Language - 0 (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - 0

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12846LEC6:00 pm - 7:35 pmMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

## ESL NC 007CE-English As A Second Language - I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - I

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12816	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE
And	LEC	9:00 am - 11:50 am	TTh	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition



to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

### ESL NC 008CE-English As A Second Language - II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - II

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12815LEC9:00 am - 11:50 amMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

### ESL NC 015CE-English As A Second Language - IV (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - Iv

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12825LEC9:00 am - 12:35 pmTThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/16/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

### ESL NC 023CE-English As A Second Language - Speech I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

English As A Second Language - Speech I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12900LEC9:00 am - 11:50 amMWSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/14/2024)

 13086
 LEC
 6:00 pm - 7:50 pm
 TTh
 STAFF, W
 ON LINE

 And
 LEC
 1:30 hrs/wk
 TBA
 STAFF, W
 ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

## ESL NC 024CE-English As A Second Language-Speech II (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is an open-entry open-exit course that emphasizes listening/speaking, grammar, and pronunciation skills at an intermediate level. The focus of the course is on understanding and engaging in increasingly extended conversations, discussions, and lectures. Students also learn to give brief impromptu oral presentations. Students focus on practicing more complex pronunciation skills for better oral communication as well as developing rhythm, stress, and intonation patterns of English conversation.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12812	LFC	6:00 nm - 8:35 nm	TTh	STAFF W	ONLINE



And LEC 1:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/11/2024, Ends 08/15/2024)

### ESL NC 061CE-English As A Second Language I (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This multi-skilled competency-based ESL course teaches beginning English speaking, listening, reading and writing skills to non-native speakers of English. The focus of instruction is on the speaking and understanding necessary to satisfy routine social demands and limited work requirements. Students learn to comprehend frequently used words in context, use learned phrases and sentences to communicate needs, understand basic grammar structures, and read simplified material.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12863	LEC	6:00 pm - 8:25 pm	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE
And	LEC	2:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in additional to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/14/2024)

### ESL NC 063CE-English As A Second Language III (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This is a multi-skilled competency-based course designed to develop communicative competence in listening, speaking, reading, writing, and grammar for the immediate needs of adult non-native English learners at the advanced level.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12817	LFC	9:00 am - 12:35 nm	Sa	STAFF W	ONTINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/20/2024, Ends 08/17/2024)

12852 LEC 9:00 am - 12:35 pm Sa STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/15/2024, Ends 07/13/2024)

## FAMILY AND CONSUMER STUDIES

## FAM &CS 021-Nutrition (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

This course provides a basic understanding of nutrition. It deals with the six classes of nutrients and their daily requirements. It discusses the effect diet has on achieving a healthy lifestyle, and how to avoid obesity and nutritionally-related diseases.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room



10873 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Shepherd, M T ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11066 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Shepherd, M T ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### FILM PRODUCTION

### FLM PRD 100-Intro To Motion Picture And Tv Production Crafts (CSU) - 3 Units

This course provides a broad overview of the process of creating content for motion pictures, television, new media and live venues. The course includes a historical overview of the entertainment industry and focuses on storytelling principals, aesthetics and techniques used in these audio-visual performance media. It also examines the variety of opportunities available in the entertainment industry;s specialized trades sectors such as stagecraft, set dressing, carpentry/fabricating, grip, editing cinematography/camera, costume manufacturing, make-up, studio electrical lighting, set painting, and scenic artists. Participants will gain a deeper appreciation of narrative and visual design in audio-visual performance media, as well a thorough understanding of the key terminology, protocols, personnel, equipment, duties, responsibilities and physical demands required of the entertainment industry crafts.

	Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
	14232	LEC	10:05 am - 12:55 pm	MTWTh	Coleman, I P	TLC 303		
(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)								
	12341	LEC	5:50 pm - 8:25 pm	MT	Charnov, E A	ON LINE		
	And	LEC	4:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Charnov. E A	ON LINE		

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### FLM PRD 101C-Production Skills C - 4 Units

Production Skills C

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14234	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Coleman, I P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

**AND** 

14235 LAB 14:10 hrs/wk TBA Coleman, I P ON LINE

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## FLM PRD 115B-Grip Crafts B (CSU) - 3 Units



**Enrollment Requirement:**WLAC Film Production 115B Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 115A (4 units) Grip Crafts A. This course will cover intermediate-level skills, techniques and concepts within the grip craft. Students will set up and problem-solve rigging, mounting and camera movement scenarios, practice with tools, equipment, and expendables and be introduced to common production paperwork. Field work on entertainment industry sets, and documentation of those experiences, is a component of this course. A strong emphasis will be placed on workplace safety and professionalism. Students must be able to lift a minimum of 50 lb.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14236	LEC	7:30 am - 9:40 am	MW	Dagg, G	AT A228
(Starts 06/10/202	4, Ends 08/04/202	4)			
AND					
14237	LAB	9:50 am - 1:10 pm	MW	Dagg, G	WTSN101A
(Starts 06/10/202	4 Ends 08/04/202	4)			

## FLM PRD 129-Intermediate Editing Crafts (CSU) - 3 Units

**Enrollment Requirement:**WLAC Film Production 129 Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade "C" or better

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 100 (3 units) Introduction to Film, TV, and Stage Production Crafts AND Film Production 101 (3 units) Production Skills. This course covers intermediate concepts and techniques in video editing and post production, with an emphasis on understanding more advanced digital work flows, becoming familiar with current software used in post-production, and basic visual effects and sound editing. The approach will be project-based, with students editing projects of different genres and formats. Students will act as both editor and assistant on a variety of projects. THIS COURSE REQUIRES STRONG COMPUTER AND ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room				
14246	LEC	9:00 am - 12:50 pm	MW	STAFF, W	TLC 301				
(Starts 06/10/202	(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)								
AND									
14247	LAB	1:00 pm - 4:50 pm	MW	STAFF, W	TLC 301				
(Starts 06/10/202	4, Ends 07/14/202	4)							

## FLM PRD 185-Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts (CSU) - 1 Unit

**Enrollment Requirement:**WLAC Film Production 185 Requirement is Film Production 100 with aa grade of "C" or better

This Directed Study class allows a student to pursue directed study in film, television, stagecraft, and new media production crafts areas on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14248	LEC	3:20 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## FLM PRD 200-Introduction To Photoshop And Illustrator (CSU) - 3 Units

PREREQUISITE: Film Production 100 (3 units) Introduction to Film, TV, and Stage Production Crafts AND Film Production 101 (3 units) Production Skills. Students will develop an understanding of the



core principles of digital art and design, with an emphasis on techniques practiced in the visual effects industry. The course covers the fundamentals of digital art using Photoshop and Illustrator: color theory, composition, software tools, image formats, image creation and manipulation, and the fundamentals of compositing. In addition, students will get an overview of workflows and job pathways in the visual effects industry.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11680	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Penton, J K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### AND

11681 LAB 6:50 hrs/wk TBA Penton, J K ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### FLM PRD 202-Visual Effects And Motion Graphics (CSU) - 3 Units

Students will learn to use Adobe After Effects to create motion graphics with text and animation, with an emphasis on techniques practiced in the visual effects industry. Tools such as keyframes, motion paths and masks will be used to create visual effects and motion graphics projects and students will explore common workflows and job pathways in post production and visual effects.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11689	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Penton, J K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **AND**

11690 LAB 6:50 hrs/wk TBA Penton, J K ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## FLM PRD 285A-Directed Study - Film/TV Production Crafts A - 2 Units

**Enrollment Requirement:**WLAC Film Production 285A Requirement is Film Production 100 with a grade of "C" or better

This intermediate level directed study class allows a student to pursue directed study in the entertainment industry crafts on a contract basis under the direction of a supervising instructor.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14249	LEC	6:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Guichard, L W	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **FINANCE**



### FINANCE 008-Personal Finance And Investments (CSU) - 3 Units

This course presents the theory and practice involved with applying personal financial decisions met in everyday living. Functions of several financial institutions that exist to serve the consumer and the financial advisor. Also included are a selection of services that are chosen from topics such as borrowing money, understanding credit scores, buying insurance, buying a new home, tax strategy, retirement planning, and buying stocks and bonds.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10100	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Sprague, R J	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### FIRE TECHNOLOGY

## FIRETEK 209-Fire Tactics And Strategy (CSU) - 3 Units

Fire Tactics And Strategy

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12584	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Mcknight, A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

# FIRETEK 216-Fundamentals Of Personal Fire Safety & Emergency Action (CSU) - 3 Units

Fundamentals Of Personal Fire Safety & Emergency Action

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12585	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Mcknight, A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **GEOGRAPHY**

## GEOG 001-Physical Geography (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

This course analyzes spatial patterns of the Earth's physical features and processes. The connections between Earth's water, air, land, and life are investigated at global, regional, and local scales providing a general synthesis of the broad field of physical geography.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10087	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Merkle. D A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)



## GEOG 015-Physical Geography Laboratory (UC/CSU) - 2 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5C CSU B3

Acquire hands-on experience in the techniques Geographers use to understand our world. Topics include analyzing Earth-sun relationships, weather and climate, vegetation, landforms, and natural hazards. Instrumentation involves using topographic maps, satellite images, weather instruments, geospatial software and more.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10115	LEC	3:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Merkle, D A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### AND

10120 ON LINE LAB 6:50 hrs/wk **TBA** Merkle, DA

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### GEOLOGY

### **GEOLOGY 001-Physical Geology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units**

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Physical Geology is the study of the internal and external processes which shape the earth. Topics covered include plate tectonics, volcanism, earthquakes, mountain building, geologic structures, origin of rocks and minerals, and water and energy resources. A field trip is offered for this course.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
11811	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Woldehaimanot,	B ON LINE			
This class require	This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing							
assigned homew	assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes							
and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.								
(Starts 06/10/2024	(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)							

#### **HEALTH**

## **HEALTH 011-Principles Of Healthful Living (UC/CSU) - 3 Units**

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Students will learn health concepts and values with the goal of promoting a high quality of life. Topics include nutrition, physical fitness, communicable diseases and other major health problems, consumer and environmental health, human sexuality and family life, mental and emotional health, tobacco, alcohol and drugs, aging, and death and dying.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12302	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Jackson, B D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing

As of Date 03/20/2024 41



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10503 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Smith, M M ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

13557 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Jackson, B D ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

13700 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Pulido, V ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10790 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Pulido, V ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

10791 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Horejs, M B ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **HEALTH OCCUPATIONS**

## HLTHOCC 053-Medical Office Procedures II (RPT 1) - 4 Units

This course covers the role of the Medical Assistant, medical ethical and legal implications, and office procedures including patient processing, reception, appointment scheduling, telephone techniques, interpersonal relations, basic computer usage, written communication, records management and insurance/billing.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11085	LEC	5:00 pm - 7:05 pm	MTh	Esparza, T	ON LINE
And	LEC	6:05 pm - 8:10 pm	T	Esparza, T	ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

AND

 11086
 LAB
 7:15 pm - 8:30 pm
 MTh
 Esparza, T
 ON LINE

 And
 LAB
 8:20 pm - 9:35 pm
 T
 Esparza, T
 ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit



www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

### HLTHOCC 059-Practicum For The Medical Assistant (RPT 2) - 2 Units

This course provide introductory practical experience in a health care setting for the Medical Assistant. Students will have observational and supervised work assignments.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11083LEC5:00 pm - 6:05 pmTCastillo, J CON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and/or times to be arranged and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

#### **AND**

11084 LAB 9:50 hrs/wk TBA Castillo, J C CLIN IC

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor during the times shown and/or times to be arranged and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

#### **HISTORY**

# HISTORY 011-Political and Social History of the United States to 1877 (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4F CSU D6 US-1 Political and Social History of the United States to 1877

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13659LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAOlivas, J RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

10938 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Smith, D C ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10608 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Olivas, J R ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# HISTORY 012-Political and Social History of the United States from 1865 (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4F CSU D6 US-1
Political and Social History of the United States from 1865

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10642LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBASmith, D CON LINE



This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **HOSPITALITY**

### **HOSPT 100-Introduction To The Hospitality Industry (CSU) - 3 Units**

This course is an introduction to the hospitality industry. The course will give students an overview of careers in hotels, resorts, restaurants, private clubs, and institutional settings. Students will learn how knowledge of duties, organization, marketing and revenue sources will open world-wide opportunities for students in this growing industry.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13361	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Boles, N K	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## **HOSPT 110-Sanitation and Safety (CSU) - 2 Units**

This course provides students with a solid foundation about sanitation and safety within the hospitality industry. Areas emphasized include: food safety regulations, general food-handling and storage procedures, foodborne illnesses and prevention procedures, and maintaining workplace sanitation and personal hygiene.

Class No	Component Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14524	LEC			

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### HUMANITIES

## **HUMAN 031-People In Contemporary Society (UC/CSU) - 3 Units**

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

People In Contemporary Society

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10224	LEC	8:50 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

13405 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## **KINESIOLOGY**



## KIN 251-Yoga Skills (CSU) - 1 Unit

#### **Enrollment Requirement:**KIN - Mind/Body Conditioning Course Family

Yoga postures, breathing techniques, stretches, mental and relaxation exercises are used to gain concentration and self-discipline, and to improve physical, mental and emotional health.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11812LAB1:00 pm - 2:20 pmMTWThHammond, J CON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

### KIN 329-Body Conditioning (CSU) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

#### **Enrollment Requirement:**KIN - Aerobics, Circuit Trng Course Family

This course provides students with the opportunity to participate in a variety of exercises for increasing cardiovascular fitness, muscular strength, and flexibility.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12758LAB9:00 am - 11:15 amMTWThMiller, M MPECS A

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### KINESIOLOGY ATHLETICS

# KIN ATH 552-Intercollegiate Sports-Conditioning & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

This course is designed for the student athlete. The following areas are emphasized: The analysis and training of athletic skills, the analysis of offensive and defensive systems, physical conditioning, strength training, and aerobic conditioning.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room		
13011	LAB	1:00 pm - 2:05 pm	MTWTh	Looyen, R	FIEL D		
13014	LAB	2:30 pm - 4:35 pm	MTWThF	STAFF, W	FIEL D		
(Starts 06/10/2024	(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)						

# KIN ATH 553-Intercollegiate Football-Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate football team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to football with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

 Class No
 Component
 Start/End Time
 Days
 Instructor
 Room

 13012
 LAB
 2:30 pm - 4:45 pm
 MTWTh
 STAFF, W
 FIEL D

 (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)
 FIEL D
 FIEL D

## KIN ATH 555-Intercollegiate Cross Country-Fitness & Skills Training (CSU) (RPT 3) - 1



#### Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate cross country team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to cross country with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13015	LAB	1:00 pm - 3:25 pm	MTWTh	Fitzpatrick, D J	TRAC K
(Starte 07/15/2024	Endc 09/19/202	1)			

# KIN ATH 556-Intercollegiate Basketball-Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate basketball team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to basketball with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No	Componen	t Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
13009	LAB	2:10 pm - 3:30 pm	MTWTh	Herron, V D	G YM			
(Starts 06/24/2024, Ends 08/25/2024)								
13013	LAB	4:00 pm - 5:20 pm	MTWTh	Jones, A D	G YM			
(Starts 06/24/20	24. Ends 08/25/20	024)						

# KIN ATH 563-Intercollegiate Volleyball-Fitness & Skills Training (UC/CSU) (RPT 3) - 1 Unit

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU E

Student-athletes in this class will participate in off-season skill training and conditioning programs for the college's intercollegiate volleyball team. This class provides an advanced strength and conditioning program specific to volleyball with emphasis on skills, fundamentals, injury prevention, and safety. The student also learns new rules and strategic plays necessary for competition at advanced levels.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13010	LAB	12:15 pm - 2:05 pm	MTWThF	Anselmo, J V	G YM
(Starts 07/15/2024	4, Ends 08/18/202	4)			

#### MANAGEMENT

## MGMT 001-Principles Of Management (CSU) - 3 Units

This is an introductory course on the principles of management. The course provides a detailed analysis of management functions: planning, including business environment, strategies, objectives, policies, methods, and procedures; organizing, including authority, responsibility, and organizational structure; directing, including leadership, motivation, communication, and team dynamics; and,



controlling, including performance measurement, standards, operations, and action implementation.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10133LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBALeslie, L LON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **MARKETING**

### MARKET 001-Principles Of Selling (CSU) - 3 Units

This course covers the basic principles of selling including wholesale and specialty goods. Topics include the development of the fundamental principles of wholesale and specialty selling, including the development of the sales plan, securing customers, effective goods and service presentation, product analysis, handling objections, closing the sale, follow-up and service after the sale, and the skills needed for successful sales work.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10038	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Vanderpool, J P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## MARKET 021-Principles Of Marketing (CSU) - 3 Units

This introductory marketing survey course presents basic information including: the marketing environment and the roles of market research, advertising, public relations, product, place (distribution), promotion and pricing decisions in the marketing process. It covers customer motivation, distribution channels, social marketing, and ethics in marketing. Additional topics are sales forecasting, decision making relative to product development and management, trademarks, domestic and international markets, personal selling, and additional factors that impact marketing.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10043	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Vanderpool, J P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### MATHEMATICS

## MATH 227-Statistics (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Math 227 is an introduction to probability, measures of central tendency and dispersion, descriptive and inferential statistics, sampling, estimation, and hypothesis testing. Analysis of variance, chi-square and student t-distributions, linear correlation, and regression analysis are also presented as topics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10307	LEC	8:00 am - 10:10 am	MTWTh	STAFF, W	ON LINE



This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

13432 LEC 8:00 am - 10:10 am MTWTh Mirfattah, M ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

11813 LEC 10:20 am - 12:30 pm MTWTh STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

 10315
 LEC
 7:40 pm - 9:55 pm
 MW
 STAFF, W
 ON LINE

 And
 LEC
 4:05 hrs/wk
 TBA
 STAFF, W
 ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

 13454
 LEC
 7:40 pm - 9:55 pm
 TTh
 STAFF, W
 ON LINE

 And
 LEC
 4:05 hrs/wk
 TBA
 STAFF, W
 ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule, and learning independently online for 4 hours weekly in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

## MATH 230-Mathematics For Liberal Arts Students (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Math 230 is an introduction to the spirit and style of mathematics and its pursuit as a human endeavor. Topics are chosen from a variety of mathematical fields including logic, set theory, systems of numeration, number theory, algebra, the metric system, geometry, mathematical systems, consumer mathematics, probability, statistics, graph theory, voting and apportionment which are intended to illustrate the nature of mathematical discovery, the utility of mathematical applications, and the beauty of geometrical design.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12405LEC6:00 pm - 8:15 pmMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor IN ZOOM during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

## MATH 236-Calculus For Business And Social Science (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4



#### Enrollment Requirement:Prerequisite: MATH 245

Math 236 consists of elementary differential and integral calculus of algebraic, exponential, and logarithmic functions, as well as partial derivatives and the method of Lagrange multipliers.

Applications to business and the social sciences are emphasized.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11118LEC6:00 pm - 8:50 pmMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

### MATH 241-Trigonometry With Vectors (CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU B4

**Enrollment Requirement:** MATH 123C OR Placement in MATH 123C OR MATH 125 OR MATH 128 OR MATH 227 OR Placement in MATH 241 OR Placement in MATH 260 OR Placement in MATH 261

Introduces trigonometric functions, their graphs, inverses, and fundamental identities.

Trigonometric equations are solved. The laws of sines and cosines, vectors, polar coordinates and applications are introduced.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10386LEC10:20 am - 12:30 pmMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class will meet ONLNE IN ZOOM at the times listed, and requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

## MATH 246-College Algebra for STEM (CSU) - 4 Units

A college-level course in algebra. Topics include the properties of real numbers, relations, functions and their graphs, matrices and determinants, complex numbers, theory of equations, sequences and series, permutations, combinations, probability, and conic sections.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14291LEC1:30 pm - 3:40 pmMTWThSTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

14292 LEC 6:00 pm - 8:10 pm MTWTh STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

## MATH 260-Precalculus (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

Enrollment Requirement: MATH 240 OR MATH 241 OR Placement in MATH 260 OR



#### Placement in MATH 261

This course combines college algebra, trigonometry, and introduction to analytic-geometry. Topics in algebra include polynomial, rational, exponential and logarithmic functions, mathematical induction, systems of equations, matrices, partial fractions, and sequences. Topics in trigonometry include basic trigonometric functions; inverse trigonometry; and trigonometric equations and identities.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14293	LEC	5:30 pm - 8:10 pm	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE
And	LEC	5:30 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF. W	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 08/11/2024)

## MATH 261-Calculus I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 2A CSU B4

**Enrollment Requirement:** MATH 260 OR Placement in MATH 261

Math 261 is the first in a series of three courses covering calculus. Students will investigate limits, continuity, differentiation and some integration of algebraic and transcendental functions. Students will explore applications of calculus include related rates, optimization of one-variable functions, calculation of areas, volumes, arc length and growth.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12345	LEC	5:30 pm - 8:05 pm	MW	STAFF, W	ON LINE
Δnd	LEC	5.30 hrs/wk	TRΔ	STAFF \M	ONLINE

Class meets IN ZOOM at the times shown. Students will work independently online for the weekly TBA time listed in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/17/2024, Ends 08/11/2024)

#### MICROBIOLOGY

## MICRO 020-General Microbiology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

**Enrollment Requirement:** BIOLOGY 003 OR BIOLOGY 003A and BIOLOGY 003B OR BIOLOGY 006 OR BIOLOGY 007

This course examines microbiological principles related to the morphology, metabolism and genetics of bacteria and distinguishing characteristics of viruses, protozoa, fungi, and multicellular parasites, with applications to human disease and immunology. The labs include microscopy, aseptic technique in the handling of bacteria, and isolation, cultivation, staining, identification, and control of bacterial populations. It is intended principally for allied health majors with 3 hours of lab each week.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11597	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	ON LINE	

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the



online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### AND

11598 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Horwitz, G A ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

14272 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **AND**

14273 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Escudero, L ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### MUSIC

### MUSIC 111-Music Appreciation I (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3A CSU C1

This course is a survey of Western classical/art music from the Middle Ages to the present day with an emphasis on perceptive, analytical listening. Topics include the elements of music, musical forms, music periods, styles, musical genres, and the role of music and musicians in the Western world.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11918LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBASmall, PON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## **OCEANOGRAPHY**

## OCEANO 001-Introduction To Oceanography (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A CSU B1

Introduction To Oceanography

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14278LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAOkbamichael, MON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.



(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **PARALEGAL**

## PALEGAL 010-Introduction To Law And Legal Profession (CSU) - 3 Units

Introduction To Law And Legal Profession

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12124	LFC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Zexter. F D	ONTINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### PALEGAL 016-Civil And Criminal Evidence (CSU) - 3 Units

Civil And Criminal Evidence

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12106	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Zexter, F D	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

## PHRMCTK 023-Introduction To Pharmacy (CSU) - 2 Units

In this course students will understand the roles and opportunities open to pharmacy clerks and technicians in various practice settings. Students will be introduced to pharmaceutical dosage forms, the drug development process, and drug classification systems. This course also includes an introduction to prescription labeling and to the law and ethics for pharmacy practice.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13395	LEC	5:00 pm - 8:10 pm	TTh	Tannious, C	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:20 hrs/wk	TBA	Tannious, C	ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## PHRMCTK 029-Body Systems I (CSU) - 3 Units

In this course students will learn the use and side effects of prescription medications, nonprescription medications and alternative therapies used to treat diseases affecting the muscular, skeletal, respiratory, renal, cardiovascular, and hematologic systems. Students will first master an understanding of basic anatomy and physiology and learn the brand and generic name, standard pronunciation, and routes of administration for each medication studied. Students will also learn medical terminology and abbreviations associated with the use of medication therapy affecting the body systems studied.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room



14494 LEC 5:00 pm - 8:05 pm TTh Tannious, C ON LINE And LEC 2:50 hrs/wk TBA Tannious, C ON LINE

This class will be offered in an online blended format. Students are required to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown and to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 05/16/2024, Ends 06/25/2024)

#### PHILOSOPHY

### PHILOS 020-Ethics (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 3B CSU C2

**Ethics** 

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10370LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAMayock, RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

13522 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Mayock, R ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### PHOTOGRAPHY

## PHOTO 007-Exploring Digital Photography (CSU) - 3 Units

The student learns the uses and applications of professional digital SLR cameras in this introductory course. Camera controls, elements of composition, and photographing with natural light will be stressed. Professional digital cameras may be provided by the department for student usage. Students may use their own cameras to supplement assignments. Owning a digital camera is not a requirement but is highly recommended.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14228	LEC	4:15 hrs/wk	TBA	Cole, J T	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

AND

14229 LAB 6:30 hrs/wk TBA Cole, J T ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/04/2024)

#### **PHYSICS**



## PHYSICS 006-General Physics I (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

Enrollment Requirement: Advisory: Math 241 OR Math 241S

This is the first course of a two semester sequence and considers the fundamental principles and applications of classical mechanics, gravitation, thermodynamics, fluids, periodic motion and waves at the algebra/trigonometry level of mathematical sophistication. The laboratory includes both quantitative and qualitative experiments which permit students to verify, illustrate, and deduce various laws of physics.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12783	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE
This class require	s students to w	ork online independer	ntly each week for the	e amount of TBA time	shown in addition

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **AND**

12784 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

13634 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **AND**

13635 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## PHYSICS 007-General Physics II (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3 Enrollment Requirement: Prerequisite PHYSICS 006

This is the second course in a two course, trigonometry based sequence with Physics 6. Topics include the principles of electricity and magnetism, optics, and modern physics. The laboratory includes both quantitative and qualitative experiments which permit students to verify, illustrate, and deduce various laws of physics.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12787LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### AND

12788 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes



and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

13243 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### AND

13244 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## PHYSICS 037-Physics For Engineers And Scientists I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5A 5C CSU B1 B3

**Enrollment Requirement:**Corequisite: MATH 261; Advisory: A year of high school physics or a physics prep course is recommended. Completion of 1 semester of calculus and concurrent enrollment in second semester calculus is highly recommended.

Physics 037 is the first course of a three semester calculus-based sequence in introductory college physics. This course will explore the topics of classical mechanics, universal gravitation, and fluid dynamics at the calculus level.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14280LEC14:10 hrs/wkTBATaye, MON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **AND**

14281 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Taye, M ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### PHYSIOLOGY

## PHYSIOL 001-Introduction To Human Physiology (UC/CSU) - 4 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 5B 5C CSU B2 B3

**Enrollment Requirement:**Advisory: BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 051; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 060; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 066; OR BIOLOGY 003 AND CHEM 101

This course examines the function of cells, tissues, and organs of these human systems:

integumentary, skeletal, muscular, nervous, circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine, lymphatic/immune, and reproductive. Laboratory activities explore major physiological principles.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room

11814 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF. W ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires



students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### AND

11815 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11824 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Curletto, B J ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### AND

11825 LAB 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Curletto, B J ON LINE

Note: This course may not satisfy the "wet lab" requirements of a pre-requisite for some health science and professional programs. Students should contact the respective programs to ensure this course meets requirements as a pre-requisite. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### POLITICAL SCIENCE

## POL SCI 001-The Government Of The United States (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4H CSU D8 US-2 US-3

The Government Of The United States

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10619LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBALee, C BON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

10622 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Lee, CB ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10623 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Graham, M L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

11112 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Graham, M L ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing



assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

### PSYCH 001-Introductory Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 41 CSU D9

Psychology is the scientific study of behavior and mental processes. The content focuses on the exploration of major psychological theories and concepts, methods, and research findings in psychology. Topics include but are not limited to the biological bases of behavior, perception, cognition and consciousness, learning, memory, emotion, motivation, development, personality, social psychology, psychological disorders and therapeutic approaches, and applied psychology.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
10694	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Garza, M A	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10859 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Jain, P ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## PSYCH 013-Social Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I 4J CSU D7 D9

This course considers individual human behavior in relation to the social environment. The power of the situation, other individuals, and the social group will be examined. Emphasized topics include but are not limited to: aggression, prejudice and stereotypes, interpersonal attraction, attitudes and attitude change, conformity, group phenomena, gender roles, cultural norms, person perception, helping behavior, obedience and social cognition.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11322	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Canales. C J	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## PSYCH 014-Abnormal Psychology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9 E

This course introduces the scientific study of psychopathology and atypical behaviors, broadly defined. Students investigate abnormal behavior from a variety of perspectives including biological, psychological, and sociocultural approaches. An integrative survey of theory and research in abnormal behavior, and intervention and prevention strategies for psychological disorders are also introduced.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room



10709 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Canales, C J ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

### PSYCH 041-Life-Span Psychology: From Infancy To Old Age (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4I CSU D9 E

This course provides an overview, from a psychological perspective, of human development from conception through death, including biological and environmental influences. Theories and research of physical, cognitive, personality, and social development are examined, as well as attention to developmental problems.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10726LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAGarza, M AON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

10728 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Jain, P ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

#### **REAL ESTATE**

## REAL ES 018-Real Estate Investments I (CSU) - 3 Units

Real Estate Investments I

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14520LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAGrayson, CON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## REAL ES 021-Real Estate Economics (CSU) - 3 Units

**Real Estate Economics** 

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom14521LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBAGrayson, CON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## REAL ES 039-Uniform Standards Of Professional Appr (CSU) - 1 Unit

This course fulfills the 15-hour requirement for the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice, which is required by the state of California Office of Real Estate Appraisers (OREA) for the Trainee Appraiser License. Students will learn the professional standards and how to apply them to practical situations.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room



14523 LEC 3:20 hrs/wk TBA Ratkovich, J ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

### REAL ES 045-Real Estate Appraisal: Income Approach - 2.5 Units

This course offers an explanation of the basic assumptions of the income approach and takes the appraiser through the various steps of the capitalization process for both real and personal property. Students are shown recommended methods of collecting and recording information that is to be analyzed and processed in the income approach. They learn how to estimate the gross income of a property and to process that estimate into an estimate of net income. They learn the various techniques for extracting rates and income multipliers, and how to capitalize income estimates into indicators of value.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
14233	LEC	8:00 am - 11:10 am	MTWTh	Song, B W	ON LINE
And	LEC	1:15 pm - 5:05 pm	M	Song, B W	TLC 301

This class is for the LA County Assessor's Office Apprenticeship Program (Starts 07/08/2024, Ends 07/29/2024)

### SOCIOLOGY

## SOC 001-Introduction To Sociology (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU D0

Introduction To Sociology

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13675	LEC	10:30 hrs/wk	TBA	Corona. V P	ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

10560 LEC 8:50 hrs/wk TBA Jones, R D ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

10567 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Lanoix, T R ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

12287 LEC 10:30 hrs/wk TBA Corona, V P ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## SOC 011-Race And Ethnic Relations (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 4J CSU D



Race And Ethnic Relations

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11816LEC10:30 hrs/wkTBALanoix, T RON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

#### **SPANISH**

## SPANISH 001-Elementary Spanish I (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A CSU C2

An introductory course for students who have had little or no oral or written knowledge of Spanish. Students develop listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in communicative contexts that are focused on the cultures of the Spanish-speaking world. Upon successful completion of this course, students are able to understand and engage in simple conversations on familiar topics. Conducted primarily in Spanish.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10609LEC14:50 hrs/wkTBAAviles, EON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

12242 LEC 14:50 hrs/wk TBA Figueroa, A B ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

13424 LEC 17:50 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more, please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

13662 LEC 17:50 hrs/wk TBA STAFF, W ON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## SPANISH 002-Elementary Spanish II (UC/CSU) - 5 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets IGETC 6A 3B CSU C2

**Enrollment Requirement: SPANISH 001** 

Students continue to practice authentic language in communicative contexts and increase their listening, speaking, reading, and writing proficiency. Upon successful completion of this course students are able to describe and narrate past real-life events, give commands and recommendations, talk about health issues, understand more complex conversations and readings, and write with more accuracy and detail. Students expand their awareness of the cultural diversity of the Spanish-speaking world. Credit is given for 2 or Spanish 35, but not for both. Prerequisite:



Spanish 1 with a "C" or better, or language proficiency equivalent to two years of high-school Spanish.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom10788LEC14:50 hrs/wkTBASTAFF, WON LINE

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/21/2024)

#### SUPERVISED LEARNING ASSISTANCE

### TUTOR 001T-Supervised Tutoring (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

Supervised Tutoring

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom11069LAB23:50 hrs/wkTBARussell, T MON LINE

This is a zero-unit section that is used to capture the positive attendance for our instructional support services. Learning Center tutoring services can be booked through our tutoring platform, Penji: https://web.penjiapp.com/schools/laccd/communities/wlac-lc-tutoring. For more information on the tutoring services, including hours, courses offered, and Penji help guides, please visit the Learning Center Tutoring webpage: https://www.wlac.edu/academic-services/tutoring. (Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 08/17/2024)

#### **THEATER**

## THEATER 200-Introduction To Acting (UC/CSU) - 3 Units

Requirement Designation: Meets CSU C1

**Enrollment Requirement:**Theater - Acting Study & Prof Course Family

In this course, students are introduced to the development of acting from classical style to modern systems through lecture, discussion, demonstration, and various assigned exercises. This course is a general education course which introduces the study of acting in a lecture setting by teaching various acting theories, styles, and historical context. Students take this course to learn about acting rather than to become actors.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room
14467 LEC 9:00 am - 11:25 am MTW Barcos, C A LMU

Enrollment is limited to students in the Upward Bound Program at Loyola Marymount University.

#### **VOCATIONAL EDUCATION**

## VOC ED 104CE-Introduction to Spreadsheets (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course provides a basic introduction to spreadsheet software, including: spreadsheet terminology, data entry, formatting, references, and databases.

Class No Component Start/End Time Days Instructor Room

13063 LEC 9:20 am - 11:35 am F Rodriguez-Blanco, A A

13063 LEC 9:20 am - 11:35 am F Rodriguez-Blanco, A A ON LINE Class is taught Spanish. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more



please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/14/2024, Ends 08/16/2024)

### VOC ED 197CE-Supervisor/Trainee Appraiser (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to comply with the pre-licensing requirement established by the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers (BREA) which mandates that each Supervising or Trainee appraiser-applicant take a Supervisory/Trainee Real Estate Appraiser course. This course covers areas of Supervisory/Trainee Appraiser relationships and California state law areas of practice that have a high number of disciplinary complaints. Participants will learn the Appraiser Qualifications Board (AQB) of The Appraisal Foundation's minimum criteria for ensuring that supervisory appraiser-applicants understand the qualifications and responsibilities of their role. Trainee appraiser-applicants will learn the qualifications and responsibilities of their role.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11839	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This short-term, noncredit course prepares students to complete the educational requirements for various Real Estate Appraisal Licenses by providing them with two required courses for the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers ☐ (BREA) state licensing. Student need to enroll in both VOCED 197 and VOCED 198 to receive the West LA College's Certificate and to meet BREA state licensing requirements. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

# VOC ED 198CE-Federal & State Laws and Regs. for CA Appraisers (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to comply with the pre-licensing requirement established by the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers (BREA) which mandates that each appraiser-applicant take a course on federal and California state laws and regulations. Students will gain an in-depth knowledge of California state and federal laws and regulations. Students will also learn about certification agencies, licensing requirements, and standard appraiser practices and procedures. This course has a mandatory 1-hour exam that appraiser-applicants must pass to meet one of the pre-licensing requirements to qualify to be licensed by BREA.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
11840	LEC	1:30 hrs/wk	TBA	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This short-term, noncredit course prepares students to complete the educational requirements for various Real Estate Appraisal Licenses by providing them with two required courses for the California Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers ☐ (BREA) state licensing. Students need to enroll in both VOCED 197 and VOCED 198. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/15/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## VOC ED 223CE-Conservation Service Learning (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to complement and add depth to the Conservation Education course, providing students with hands-on field experience and exposure to professionals in the fields of conservation biology, habitat restoration, and environmental education. It prepares students for internships and entry-level jobs in a variety of professional state and non-profit conservation and public education organizations. Through this course, students will also develop networking skills, gain



valuable volunteer experience to add to their resumes, and create real-world connections where they can apply the ecology knowledge they are concurrently gaining in the Conservation Education course.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12487	LAB	9:00 am - 11:50 am	Sa	STAFF, W	TERN CLNY
And	LAB	9:00 am - 11:50 am	Sa	STAFF, W	BALLONA
And	LAB	9:00 am - 11:50 am	Sa	STAFF, W	KEN HAHN
And	LAB	6:00 pm - 7:35 pm	W	STAFF, W	ON LINE

This class will be offered in a hybrid format, which requires students to meet in-person, face-to-face with their instructor on 6/24/23, 7/15/23 and 8/5/23 during the times shown at the off-site locations shown and to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in addition to completing assigned homework. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/12/2024, Ends 08/03/2024)

# VOC ED 289CE-Computer Basics for the English Language Learner (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to provide English Language Learners with basic computer literacy in order to meet college and/or career goals. This course will include lecture and hands-on computer lab training. Students will learn basic computer vocabulary, simple navigation on the computer is the desktop, and develop the skills to create a basic word document, conduct an internet search, send and receive emails, and complete a variety of forms and applications online.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room			
12769	LEC	9:00 am - 10:20 am	Sa	Carias, E E	CE 226			
Class is taught (bilingually) in English and Spanish. Students need to be co-enrolled in an ESL noncredit class to be eligible to enroll in								
this section.								

(Starts 07/20/2024, Ends 08/17/2024)

**AND** 

12770 LAB 10:30 am - 12:35 pm Sa Carias, E E CE 226

Class is taught (bilingually) in English and Spanish. Students need to be co-enrolled in an ESL noncredit class to be eligible to enroll in this section.

(Starts 07/20/2024, Ends 08/17/2024)

12775 LEC 9:00 am - 10:20 am Sa Rodriguez-Blanco, A A ON LINE

Class is taught (bilingually) in English and Spanish. Students need to be co-enrolled in an ESL noncredit class to be eligible to enroll in this section. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/15/2024, Ends 07/13/2024)

AND

12777 LAB 10:30 am - 12:35 pm Sa Rodriguez-Blanco, A A ON LINE

Class is taught (bilingually) in English and Spanish. Students need to be co-enrolled in an ESL noncredit class to be eligible to enroll in this section. This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/15/2024, Ends 07/13/2024)

12813 LEC 9:00 am - 10:20 am F Gorfu, K A ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit



www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/14/2024, Ends 07/12/2024)

**AND** 

12814 LAB 10:30 am - 12:35 pm F Gorfu, K A ON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/14/2024, Ends 07/12/2024)

13018 LEC 9:00 am - 10:20 am Sa Carias, E E CE 226

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/15/2024, Ends 07/13/2024)

#### **AND**

13019 LAB 10:30 am - 12:35 pm Sa Carias, E E CE 226

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/15/2024, Ends 07/13/2024)

### VOC ED 400CE-Introduction To Medical Terminology (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

#### Introduction To Medical Terminology

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom12767LEC9:00 am - 10:50 amMWGonzalez, JON LINE

This class requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/10/2024)

13413 LEC 3:20 hrs/wk TBA Chambers, C M ON LINE

Dental Hygiene students. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## VOC ED 403CE-Law & Ethics Health Professions (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will introduce students to medical office laws and ethics. Upon completion of this course, students will be prepared for compliance issues and proper ethical behavior in the any health-care setting.

Class NoComponentStart/End TimeDaysInstructorRoom13414LEC3:20 hrs/wkTBAHipolite, RON LINE

Dental Hygiene students. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/10/2024, Ends 07/14/2024)

## **VOC ED 406CE-Visual Spatial Perception and Psychomotor Skill Training (Repeatable)**



#### - 0 Unit

This course is designed for students who are in the dental field as their career option to build the skills of spatial perception and psychomotor skills.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13654	LAB	2:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Abad, M A	MSB 119
And	LAB	0:50 hrs/wk	TBA	Hipolite, R	MSB 119

For current Dental Hygiene students.

This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 07/08/2024, Ends 08/16/2024)

# VOC ED 407CE-Career Preparation and Orientation in the Dental Field (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course will prepare the students who have been successfully accepted into the West Los Angeles College Dental Hygiene Program for the current academic year. Students will gain the information regarding program policies, college student support services, professionalism, HIPPA, clinical kit organization, library research skills and clinic policies.

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
12479	LEC	9:00 am - 2:50 pm	W	Kamibayashi, L T	TLC 304
And	LEC	9:00 am - 2:50 pm	W	Kamibayashi, L T	MSA 111
And	LEC	9:00 am - 2:50 pm	W	Kamibayashi, L T	TLC 304

For Dental Hygiene students. This class will meet on campus on 6/14/23, 7/26/23 and 8/2/23 during the times shown. (Starts 06/12/2024, Ends 07/31/2024)

11652 LEC 3:20 hrs/wk TBA Medina, R M ON LINE

Dental Assisting students. This class requires students to work online independently each week for the amount of TBA time shown in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 07/16/2024, Ends 08/18/2024)

## VOC ED 408CE-In-Home Supportive Services Provider (Hss) (Repeatable) - 0 Unit

This course is designed to provide students with the knowledge and necessary information required to apply skills, learned in the classroom and in the laboratory, within actual in-home nursing circumstances. Upon completion of the course students will be a full functioning In-Home Supportive Services Provider (IHSS).

Class No	Component	Start/End Time	Days	Instructor	Room
13527	LEC	9:00 am - 10:20 am	F	STAFF. W	ONTINE

This class will be taught in Spanish and requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online.

(Starts 06/14/2024, Ends 08/16/2024)

**AND** 

13528 LAB 10:30 am - 12:20 pm F STAFF, W ON LINE

This class will be taught in Spanish and requires students to be online and interacting with their instructor during the times shown in the class schedule in addition to completing assigned homework. No on-campus meetings will be held. For Canvas login instructions, information about additional online classes and access to the online bookstore, online counseling, online library resources and more please visit www.wlac.edu/online. (Starts 06/14/2024, Ends 08/16/2024)